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Application for: “Multiple Beam Pair Optical Imaging”

Inventor(s): Michael S. Mermelstein

Serial No.: 08/877,519  Date Filed:  June 17, 1997

Contract No.: F19628-95-C-0002

Contractor: MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

The invention identified above is a "Subject Invention" under Patent Rights
clause included in Contract Number F19628-95-C-0002 with the United States Air Force.

This document is confirmatory of the nonexclusive, nontransferable,
irrevocable, paid-up license granted to the Government under this contract in this invention,
patent application and any and all divisions or continuations, and any resulting patent or
reissues which may be granted thereon, and of all other rights acquired by the Government

by the referenced clause.

The Government is hereby granted an irrevocable power to inspect and
make copies of the above-identified patent application.

Signed this (: day of August, 1998 .

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

By L“‘/)Q lr)iw/é ? /Zé// :

Jarmila Z. Hrbek, L
Patént Administrator and Office Manager
Technology Licensing Office

5 Cambridge Center, Room NE25-230, Kendall Square, Cambridge, MA 02142
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ESC/JAZ

Memo
To:  ESCUAZ 0 Q.. m%

From: Cathy Schulz ESC/JAZ
CC:
Date: 10/05/98

Re: Confirmatory License

Attached please find a Confirmatory License for Government Contract
F19628-95-C-0002 with MIT-Lincoln Laboratory. (MIT Case 7467L.)

Patent Application Title: "Multiple Beam Pair Optical Imaging”
Inventor(s): Michael S. Mermelstein
Filed: 17 June 1997

Serial No.: 08/877,51 9

Attachment:
Confirmatory License
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